IN REPLY REFER TO

NO.

U. S. NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA

February 25, 1941,

Dre. Forrest C. Allen,

Director of Phvsical Education
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Dr. Allen:

fhe Goal Hi equipment had arrived at the station
during an unexpected trip I was ordered to take

to Washington. In view of the fact that I have
Just returned we have not had any copportunity to
try it out yet, but we already have a group of men
scheduled to try i1t this afternoon. As soon as we

have given your game a fair trial, I'Il communicate
with vou.

Many thanks for your cooperation.

Eijy truly yours
Wi S.PACK Jro’
ign, U.S N}R.,

A te Athletic Officer.

JWS/eghb



